Tahir Mahmood

Senior Manager Accounts

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: ao@ceme.nust.edu.pk Contact: 0518741343

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Tahir Mahmood is working as Senior Manager Accounts in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Tahir Mahmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Logistic & Supply Chain Management Abasyn University Peshawar , Pakistan	2018 - 2019
MBA in Finance	2003 - 2005
National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	
B.Com in Commerce	1999 - 2000
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Manager Accounts	2023- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Accounts Officer	2020 - 2023
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Accounts Officer	2018 - 2020
NUST Business School	
Accounts Officer	2017 - 2018
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Accounts Officer	2010 - 2017
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Accountant	2008 - 2010
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Manager Accounts	2006 - 2007

Al -Mustafa Development Network Co Partnership with UNICEF, Chattar, Muzaffarabad